Senate Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for HUMAN RESOURCES

Date: *March 6, 2019*

Convened: 3:30 PM

Adjourned: 4:15 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Senators Miller-Meeks-CH, Segebart-VC, Mathis-RM, Bolkcom, Carlin, Costello, Edler, Garrett, Greene, Jochum, Johnson, Quirmbach, Ragan

Absent:

Excused:

Meeting was called to order at 3:30 p.m. by Chairman Miller-Meeks. Roll was taken silently by the secretary. A quorum was present. Senator Greene moved to approve the minutes of the meeting on 3/4/19. Minutes were approved unanimously. Senator Segebart assumed the roll as Chairman. The Chair recognized Senator Miller-Meeks for opening remarks on SF 347. The Chair recognized Senator Miller-Meeks for closing comments on <u>SF 347</u>. Senator Miller-Meeks moved the passage of <u>SF 347</u>. The committee passed <u>SF 347</u> unanimously and recommended it be placed on the Senate calendar. Senator Miller-Meeks assumed the roll as Chairman. The Chair recognized Senator Segebart for opening remarks on <u>SF 60</u>. The Chair recognized Senator Segebart for an amendment to SF 60. The amendment was adopted. The Chair recognized Senator Segebart for closing comments on <u>SF 60</u>. Senator Segebart moved the passage of <u>SF 60</u>. The committee passed <u>SF 60</u> unanimously and recommended it be placed on the Senate calendar. The Chair recognized Senator Greene for opening remarks on SF 291. The Chair recognized Senator Greene for closing comments on SF 291. Senator Greene moved the passage of <u>SF 291</u>. The committee passed <u>SF 291</u> unanimously and recommended it be placed on the Senate calendar. The Chair recognized Senator Garrett for opening remarks on SF 360. The Chair recognized Senator Garrett for closing comments on <u>SF 360</u>. Senator Quirmbach requested a record roll-call vote. Senator Garrett moved the passage of <u>SF 360</u>. The committee passed <u>SF 360</u> 8 (Miller-Meeks, Segebart, Carlin, Costello, Edler, Garrett, Greene, Johnson) to 5 (Mathis, Bolkcom, Jochum, Quirmbach, Ragan) and recommended it be placed on the Senate calendar. The Chair recognized Senator Carlin for opening remarks on SF 419. The Chair recognized Senator Carlin for closing comments on <u>SF 419</u>. Senator Carlin moved the passage of SF 419. The committee passed SF 419 unanimously and recommended it be placed on the Senate calendar. The Chair recognized Senator Carlin for opening remarks on SF 421. The Chair recognized Senator Carlin for closing comments on <u>SF 421</u>. Senator Carlin moved the passage of <u>SF 421</u>. The committee passed <u>SF 421</u> unanimously and recommended it be placed on the Senate calendar. The Chair recognized Senator Greene for opening remarks on SSB 1231. The Chair recognized Senator Greene for an amendment to SSB 1231. The amendment was adopted. The Chair recognized Senator Greene for closing comments on SSB 1231. Senator Greene moved the passage of <u>SSB 1231</u>. The committee passed <u>SSB 1231</u> unanimously and recommended it be placed on the Senate calendar. The Chair recognized Senator Carlin for opening remarks on SSB 1232. The Chair recognized Senator Carlin for closing comments on SSB 1232. Senator Carlin moved the passage of SSB 1232. The committee passed SSB 1232 unanimously and recommended it be placed on the Senate calendar. The Chair recognized Senator Carlin for opening remarks on SF 387. The Chair recognized Senator Carlin for closing comments on <u>SF 387</u>. Senator Carlin moved the passage of <u>SF 387</u>. The committee passed <u>SF</u>

Location: RM 24

387 unanimously and recommended it be placed on the Senate calendar. The Chair recognized Senator Johnson for opening remarks on <u>SSB 1211</u>. The Chair recognized Senator Johnson for closing comments on <u>SSB 1211</u>. Senator Johnson moved the passage of <u>SSB 1211</u>. The committee passed <u>SSB 1211</u> unanimously and recommended it be placed on the Senate calendar. The Chair recognized Senator Edler for opening remarks on <u>SSB 1210</u>. The Chair recognized Senator Edler for closing comments on <u>SSB 1210</u>. The Chair recognized Senator Edler for closing comments on <u>SSB 1210</u>. The Chair recognized Senator Edler for <u>SSB 1210</u>. Senator Edler moved the passage of <u>SSB 1210</u>. The committee passed <u>SSB 1210</u> unanimously and recommended it be placed on the Senate calendar. Senator Mathis moved members arise. Meeting was adjourned at 4:15 p.m.

Senator Mariannette Miller-Meeks

Bailey R. Veatch, Committee Secretary